Ynappreved Approved

Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes
Monday July 26, 2010

Attendance: Chairman Fred Kelley, Vice-Chair Carleton RobiegleStman Joe Duarte,
Selectman Amanda Soares, Selectman Richard Sndecti®en’s Assistant Cheryl Eastman,
and Administrative Assistant Andria Hansen.

7:00 p.m. Chairman Kelley called the Public Meeting to ardad immediately followed with
the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing &atheir regularly scheduled meeting to
accept grants in accordance with RSA 31:95-b Il (p Chairman Kelley opened the public
hearing. He reviewed the attached breakdown gratterd the grant amounts received: State of
New Hampshire — Emergency Management Update GEgfA08.00, State of New Hampshire —
Quarterly Block Grant $18,886.95, State of New Hahme — FEMA (debris clean up)
$6,625.65, and State of New Hampshire — Candia®&iepartment Radar $904.74. The total
amount of grants received $31,417.34. SelectmdneRuotioned to accept the grants received
in the amount of $31,417.34. Seconded by Selectbhaarte. All were in favor. Motion
carried. Chairman Kelley asked if there was anplipuinput. There was no public input.
Chairman Kelley closed the public hearing.

The Board to consider the reappointment of Al Couchas a full member of the Solid Waste
Committee. Selectman Duarte moved to reappoint Al Couch &sllanember of the Solid
Waste Committee. Seconded by Selectman Soarésverd in favor. Motion carried

Selectman Robie to discuss budget process for fa2010. Selectman Robie noted the Budget
Committee will meet the seconded Wednesday in Auglisey will be making a schedule for
the budget process. The Selectmen have selectadn@zgy 18 to meet with the department
heads to prepare a budget to forward to the Budgatmittee. The date has been set for budget
deadline. He suggested sending a message to plaetdent heads on what we want for 2011
(i.e. level fund or decrease their budgets). $elan Duarte agreed with level funding the
budget. Selectman Robie noted that there are adépartments that are very well funded and
those department heads should take a careful lothles budgets. Chairman Kelley stated they
need to look at the budget and try to get sometfaimdike last year. He felt the budget worked
out well last year. Selectman Robie noted thadriak Selectmen’s Assistant Eastman have been
working on the insurance lines. Selectman Soamstioned that September1& Household
Hazardous Waste Day and at least one Selectmens neethe there. Selectman Snow
commented that he wasn’t happy with the budgetga®dast year. He thought they should be
asking what each department does, how they doow, imuch does it cost, and what are you



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 07220

planning to do next year. He felt this wouldnkeasix hours like last year, he felt it would take
more like twelve hours. He thought it would takeouple of days for the Selectmen to review
the budget. Selectman Robie replied the SelectReps need to go to their department heads
and ask them questions. Selectman Robie wouldtdikeave 4 — 5% at the end of the year to
turn back. He felt there was no reason why theadegent heads can’t do their budget. This
should be a simple process. Selectman Snow daginde and they should understand what each
of the departments are doing (what their askingidry their asking for it, and then reduce or
increase it). We need to adequately provide theicges that they believe are necessary. He
noted he would listen to his department headshbuhight have some suggestions on how they
can do it a better or more efficient way. So whegy get through they have a process that says
this is the amount of money we need to adequatelg the department. He mentioned that last
year we didn't come up with a number for insurandé&/e should be looking at all of our
insurances right now. Selectman Robie stated Bedsrs Assistant Eastman has been working
on this since last year. There were a couple tbop he would have liked to explore. They will
probably have a number for health insurance ang &he looking at Primex. Selectman Snow
replied he would like to look at it first. Selec@mDuarte explained the insurance people don't
even have the rates. Selectman Snow replied thatdsn’t looking for rates. He wants to see
the insurance policies. Selectman Duarte explaihednsurance broker works hard at bringing
as many options as possible and this helps thedBosmke a decision on the insurance.
Selectman Snow questioned why the Police Departrhadta problem with the insurance.
Selectman Duarte replied they didn’t have a probhath the insurance they came to the Board
about the pay scale. Selectman Robie noted weethelipem out. Selectmen’s Assistant
Eastman explained last year there were legislathenges to health insurance plans, so they
were running behind schedule on what companies wHeging what plans. It was a little
rushed last year. She further explained theytdatk about policies until fall, because the
insurance companies haven't even formulated atheif policies yet. If they came in now they
wouldn’t have anything to talk about. Selectmaw®mthought they should have someone from
Primex come in and give a 10 minute dissertationvbat they provide in their entire spectrum
of insurance. Selectman Snow asked if they dotlmeasurance for the town. Selectmen’s
Assistant Eastman thought they didn’t sell heaigurance. They do workmen’s comp, liability,
and unemployment. Selectmen’s Assistant Eastmalaieed that she is getting quotes from
Primex on everything they have available to usle@man Snow replied that he wasn’t asking
for a quote, he was asking for an explanation efeahtire spectrum of insurance that cost the
town $40,000 per year. Selectmen’s Assistant Eastreplied she is trying to compare the
polices of LGC, Primex, and any other options. eBhan Robie stated we have been working
on this all year. He noted that Selectmen’s Aasisttastman is going to research other
companies on liability and compensation and triyrtd a better price. Selectman Snow noted he
doesn’t buy just on price and he needed to undetsidnat we are spending money on before he
can vote on a budget. He further noted he maldecgion based on whether he understands it
or not. Chairman Kelley explained we are tryingriake a decision on the information that is

Page2 of 9



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 07220

brought to us. The office works really hard ontiggtthat information to us. Selectman Snow
replied this is why the budget meeting can’'t beedom six hours. He is going to be asking
qguestions. He felt they should have an insuraeceom come in and explain. There was further
discussion about the different insurances. Sektt®now wanted to know what insurance
covers us and is it enough. Selectman Robie eplienex knows according to our budget how
much insurance we need; they quoted us a pricdamn tSelectman Duarte reiterated that the
office gets us the information we need and we labkformation and make the best decision as
a Board. We have enough guidelines to know whatdbmmunity should be carrying. It's not
like we're pulling numbers out of the air. Seleetris Assistant Eastman explained the liability
is figured out by our expenditures, number of vigsicand number of buildings on the policy
and the value of the buildings. All of these thlingre taken into consideration. There are
guidelines for the coverage and that is what wegacged on. Selectman Snow replied that’s the
recommendation that Primex give us based on tlkeeaation of liability. If the Board decides
that they have more liability than fits into thap@idelines they would be saying we need more
liability. They need to determine the liabilityaththey think is possible for the town. We might
not agree with Primex’s average, but in the buggetess | am going to be looking at this. He
wants to know what it is we are spending moneythmse departments he isn’t intimately
involved in. He spent significant amount of tinmging to discuss his departments last year. It
ended up that he wasn’t able to get his message keitwants the Board to understand what is
going on in his departments. Selectman Snow tfedre were significant issues where
communications weren’t as effective as it couldehbeen during the budget process. He would
like Selectman Robie to resolve with the Budget Guttee how they would like to handle that.
He suggested that they have the Budget Committea ¢lmnt hearing on that Saturday in
September. Selectman Robie replied the Budget Gearbrings in all the department heads
on two separate evenings. This has been done sheceBudget Committee’s conception.
Selectman Snow replied last year he was told timdy fvad questions for him and didn’t want to
discuss anything else. Selectman Robie statgdaie questions on things they want to know.
Selectman Snow mentioned last year the Budget Ctsets driver was what the people of
Candia can afford. He questioned if the Budget @ditee was going to use the same criteria
this year. If that's the case they are going k& tahat the Selectmen give them and cut it. He
would like the Budget Committee to tell us how thegnt us to handle it this year. Do they
want them to work towards a level funded budgdfzhey cut what the Selectmen give them,
then it doesn’t matter what we’re doing. SelectrRabie replied last year was his first year
with Budget Committee and it took him a year toufgg out this process. The buget was
$100,000 over and they worked it down to a levelded budget between himself, the
Selectman, and the Budget Committee. It took 26timgs last year and he felt it shouldn’t take
that many this year. Selectman Robie explainey treed to ask the department heads where
they want to head with the budget. The budgetdoabled in this town in fifteen years and we
have to get it under control in these economic simide noted they have kept it under control for
two years and everyone seems happy. All the ss\ace being rendered, everyone has jobs,

Page3 of 9



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 07220

and they have what they need. Selectman Robiedsté process may be flawed to Selectman
Snow, but thought the people were satisfied. $®l@e Snow replied Selectman Robie has done
a marvelous job with integrating himself into thedgiet Committee and he thinks the same way
they do. Selectman Snow noted this is not the samethe town thinks. The town ends up
voting for the Selectmen’s budget. He noted thdgg@t Committee has yet to have a budget that
passed. Selectman Robie replied that our budgets the same last year. Chairman Kelley
explained if he had any questions he should bting $electman Robie, because he’s the rep to
the Budget Committee. He further explained thedg@&d€Committee will ask you questions, you
just can’t throw questions at them. Selectman Scaonfirmed that they will run things the same
way as last year. Selectman Robie replied we neaglite to tweek it, as long as the questions
are rational. Selectman Robie suggested the daeeatrtheads level fund their budgets, but if
they have a need they should add it. Their budgegit not be level funded; there will be some
budgets that are underfunded. Selectman Snow aghatthey were doing about salaries this
year. There are some people in this town thatrdesan increase. The Board needs to look at
an overall approach on this issue and we need tdhdb before the September meeting.
Selectman Robie replied if the department headd t@agive a raise they can, but they will have
to do without something else. Selectman Snow tiggree with that concept. Chairman Kelley
agreed and if you're going to give out raises yawehto give them to everyone. Selectman
Snow noted there are merit increases and thereC&ieA’s which all the employees get.
Selectman Robie noted that they were going to éalk®k at it and he will bring this question to
the Board right around the time they're going totde budget. There was further discussion
about the budget process. Selectman Snow requtste®electman Robie go to the Budget
Committee and ask if they are going to do thingssame as last year. Selectman Snow wanted
to know how he should behave this year as a meofittie Board of Selectman to fit into how
they’re going to behave. Selectman Robie suggetstedBudget Committee have a special
meeting just for Selectman Snow. It was the cosiserof the Board to send the department
heads a memo that the Selectman are thinking abtawuel funded budget and any changes the
department heads feel are necessary should be. ndtesl Selectmen’s budget meeting will be
held on September $52010. Selectmen’s Assistant Eastman noted sheneél the budgets by
September 1%

The Board to review proposed legislative policiesdm LGC. Selectmen’s Assistant Eastman
explained the LGC sent floor proposals. They aking for additional floor proposals or
recommendations for the ones on the list (seetetic The Board looked at number 15 on page
8. This proposal will support an amendment to RS#apter 41 to give towns the option to
authorize the governing body to appoint or eleetntcclerks and town clerk/tax collectors.
Chairman Kelley clarified they are looking to sdewie recommend or not recommend.
Selectman Snow noted if we do this we should edeateone to go up to Concord and vote.
Selectmen’s Assistant Eastman explained the Baaraekect or appoint a delegate that would go
to Concord with the Board’s recommendations. Tdiking process will take place on September

Page4 of 9



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 07220

17" at the LGC in Concord. The LGC will be sendingausmailing card to let them know who
will be showing up to vote. Chairman Kelley askbd Board what they would like to do. He
felt they should do this, because it's very impottaHe would be willing to take the time to go
up to Concord and represent the Board. Seleciuante noted according to the paperwork the
existing policy is what they have now and it seéonwork. Selectman Snow explained these are
the recommendations the NHMA policy committee daigphursue for changes to legislation in
the next session. They are asking if you agreb thi¢ proposed changes that would make the
legislation different than what it is. Selectmanakte noted he would be against #15 (on page
8). Selectman Soares agreed and felt the exipttigy in town works fine. Selectman Snow
noted this article is asking do we want to appwistead of electing a town clerk or tax collector.
Selectman Duarte stated now the townspeople vatef @hats who they want they should leave
this alone. Selectman Soares motioned to allow rGfzai Kelley to represent the Candia Board
of Selectmen in the voting process at the LGC. oBéed by Selectman Duarte. All were in
favor. Motion carried. Chairman Kelley asked Bward how they want to vote on these. He
noted the reason he brought up the Town Clerk \eaause he gets lots of complaints about her
hours. Selectman Soares thought they should suhbgiit responses next meeting. It was the
consensus of the Board to review the proposals @arfmnit their responses next meeting.
Selectman Snow noted the floor policies are duaimyust 13",

The Board to consider the Town’s participation in he state wide parcel map. Selectman
Snow noted he strongly supports this. Selectmas&stant Eastman explained if we participate
in the state wide parcel map it will aid and stréaenthe process of what goes into the MS1
report. The DRA is looking towards being more autted with some of this stuff through this
parcel map. It encompasses a lot of other theisgsell. She thought it would be a benefit if the
town was involved. Selectman Soares asked if theas any cost involved. Selectmen’s
Assistant Eastman replied no and we give them #ta dnd they will compile it. Selectman
Snow noted there are significant benefits for thenfing Board as well. Selectman Soares
stated if it's benefiting on more than one leves shipports it. It was the consensus of the Board
to move forward with this.

Approval of Previous Minutes: Public and non publc meeting minutes of 7/12/10.
Selectman Soares motioned to approve the sealeguimitc meeting minutes of July 122010

as presented. Seconded by Selectman Robie. Ad imefavor. Selectman Robie motioned to
accept the public meeting minutes of July"12010 as amended. Seconded by Selectman
Duarte. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Other Business

The Board to authorize payment of payroll and acconts payable manifest. Selectman
Snow motioned to approve payment of payroll manifesnber 000582-09, checks to be dated
7122/2010, with a total gross payroll amount of $1B.21. Seconded by Selectman Duarte. All

Pageb of 9



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 07220

were in favor. Motion carried. Selectman Snow iord to approve payment of accounts
payable manifest number 070410, checks to be dat2&/2010, with a total amount of
$23,596.53. Seconded by Selectman Duarte. Alewierfavor. Motion carried. Selectman
Snow motioned to approve payment of payroll manifesnber 000583-04, checks to be dated
7/29/2010, with a total amount of $16,141.79. Sdednby Selectman Duarte. Selectman Snow
motioned to approve payment of accounts payablaefestmumber 070510, checks to be dated
7/29/2010 with a total amount of $225,900.05. &ded by Selectman Duarte. All were in
favor. Motion carried.

Superintendent of Cemeteries Jerry Becker’'s Letterto the Selectmen: Selectman Robie
explained Selectman Snow took the money out ofGametery maintenance line to pay Mr.
Franklin for some survey work he did. Selectmamvéneplied that's within the Cemetery
budget. He noted it was discussed at a Cemeteistdes meeting that we would find the funds
to pay Mr. Franklin, even if we had to transfer theney from another line. Selectman Robie
noted they said they would find the funds to pay. Mranklin, but the Superintendent of
Cemeteries is in charge of his budget. We casttgkay a payment of a bill; it wouldn’t be any
different for any other department. You have &cdss these things with the person in charge of
the budget. Selectman Snow replied the Truste#éiseo€Cemeteries are in charge of the budget.
They need to have the money transfer done so weaasm the money for the contract services
Mr. Becker wants to do ($400). Selectman Snow dhdiey would be receiving another bill
from Mr. Franklin for $400. Selectman Robie statedy agreed to pay Mr. Franklin for his
work. Selectmen’s Assistant Eastman explainedXbal’s letter is saying that he was under the
impression the money to pay Mr. Franklin was gdim¢pe found somewhere else not out of his
operating budget. Selectman Snow replied he weaes \iiith the money coming from another
line, but where is that other $400 going to commmir Selectman Robie stated they're not
paying $1,200 for the work Mr. Franklin did they’paying $800. He further stated if Mr.
Becker wants to move the money ($400) from the teaance line to cut down a tree he can do
that. Selectman Snow asked how it got from $80Denember to $400. He noted after they did
all of the encumbrances it was $800 why did it govd to $400. Selectman Robie replied it
didn’t get cut until everyone looked at the budged finalized it. Selectman Snow asked where
they are getting the money to pay Mr. Franklin.leS@nan Robie replied they will take care of
it. Selectmen’s Assistant Eastman asked if Jerity’'sharge of spending out that budget.
Selectman Robie thought they shouldn’t spend oubtbér people’s lines that they aren't in
charge of. The bill for Mr. Franklin should hayeen brought to the Selectmen’s Office and the
Board should have discussed how it should be paittad of telling Accounting/Payroll Clerk
Donna Becker how to pay it. Selectmen’s Assistaadtman explained it would be the same
thing if Selectman Duarte spent something out oefClklcGillen’s budget and he didn’t know
about it. Selectman Robie explained the $400 shsiill be in the brushing cutting line and Mr.
Becker can use it for the tree cutting. They willke sure Mr. Franklin gets paid.

Pageb6 of 9



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 07220

Mary Girard’s letter regarding elderly exemptions: Chairman Kelley noted Mary Girard
submitted a letter regarding elderly exemption. e $&lt the amount for the single elderly
exemptions should be increased. Chairman Kelleyl ieom Mary’s letter (see attached).
Selectmen’s Assistant Eastman explained that ify thee going to attempt changing the
gualifications for elderly exemptions it will hawe be a warrant article. Selectman Snow
thought it was a perfect example of a floor acitem, this will require legislation and he didn’t
believe this is something they could bring to artaweeting. Selectmen’s Assistant Eastman
replied that individual towns can make the changébe state has guidelines but the town can
amend them by vote of the town. Selectman Snotedtié this is something that is statutory
there is nothing they can do about it. If so thag change it and it can go in as a warrant article
to increase the amount. He noted that he would #galook at the statute. If it is statutory it
would be a perfect thing for a floor request.

Alarm at the old library: Chairman Kelley noted the building has an alaystesm that is old
and it doesn’t set right half of the time. It $he town $580 per year. Chairman Kelley
suggested eliminating the alarm system at therlbrade felt if they decided to do something
with the building they could modernize the alarmsteyn. Selectman Snow asked if this would
affect our liability insurance. Chairman Kelleypled that he would have to look into it.
Selectman Soares questioned if we take the alasterayout will the cost to reinstall a new one
be higher. Selectmen’s Assistant Eastman explained ask Pelmac to disconnect the system
all they will do is disconnect the alarm systeneleStman Snow thought maybe they could think
about this for budget time. Selectman Soares thioifigt saves them $580 a year she didn't
have a problem with it. Selectman Robie notedsystem is connected to the fire alarm and
they should keep it hooked up just in case. Rageht Lewis thought they should at least keep
the fire alarm hooked up. Selectmen’s AssistanstBan noted during the process of
researching liability insurances she wasn’t askeautialarm systems in any of the buildings.
Chairman Kelley noted he just wanted some inpunftbe Board and he would check out the
liability. Road Agent Lewis thought the systemtla¢ old library should be connected to the
police department. Citizen Joanne Beckwith memibthe new library is hooked up to the
police department, so why isn’t the old one. Qhain Kelley replied it's a totally different
system.

Selectman Robie mentioned that he got a volunteg@aint the gazebo. Citizen Felix Shepard
donated four days and Candia Lumber donated 4rgathb cover stain and 4 gallons of primer.
He commended them on doing a great job and woltd di thank you note sent to Fletcher
Perkins and Felix Shepard.

Candia Crossing Bond: Road Agent Lewis mentioned that there is a kibvatl will be due in

August. Selectmen’s Assistant Eastman clarified if's due on August 2and she has sent an
email but hasn’t received a response. Road Agenid explained if the Board doesn’t have a

Page7 of 9



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 07220

new letter of credit by August f2the Board could take the money. Selectman Rokked
Selectmen’s Assistant Eastman to get in contadh Wieéntrix Bank. Selectmen’s Assistant
Eastman replied that Mr. Cole should get in toudth Wentrix Bank and she sent Mr. Cole an
email regarding this. Selectman Duarte stateddwddwget in touch with Mr. Cole and have him
call Selectmen’s Assistant Eastman. Road Agentid ewted if the time lapsed it would be up
to the Board or Atty. Mayer to start the processatke the money. This should be addressed
before the next Selectmen’s meeting. SelectmarwShought there must be some type of
condition with the Planning Board. There shouldabeew letter of credit in place. Selectman
Robie read from the letter of credit. Selectmekssistant Eastman explained if we call this in
on the 12' the amount we will received is $51,421. There fuather discussion about the letter
of credit. Road Agent Lewis explained we would éé&y do an inspection and say certain things
haven’'t been done. Selectman Robie clarified & Tlown engineer says these things haven't
been done then the town would get the check. ®e#etDuarte questioned why the Planning
Board wasn’t notified on this. Selectman Robidiegpthat Selectmen’s Assistant Eastman sent
out a letter and she’s got it covered. Selectméssistant Eastman explained this is not the
Planning Board’s responsibility it's the Selectmgemnésponsibility. Selectman Robie thought
that next year they could address this earlier.

Repurchasing cemetery lots: Selectman Snow received a request by someonentptk sell
back four cemetery plots to the town. He contatiedAttorney General’s office to see if they
should pay back the perpetual care. He was tag pmobably should. He informed the Board
they should reimburse Ms. Rossi $600 and then dgbedrustee of Trust Funds and ask for the
$200 out of perpetual care. Selectman Soares rifotegl have paid perpetual care in the past,
then we should do it again. Selectman Snow motiadhat we reimburse Ms. Rossi $600.00 and
go to the Trustees of the Trust Funds for the pgagbeare. Seconded by Selectman Duarte. All
were in favor. Motion carried.

Betsy Kruse’s letter: Selectman Snow asked if the Selectmen have edteivetter from David
Preece of SNHPC regarding the sustainable comreshitiitiative. She believed the letter was
asking for the Board to look at it and considerdseg a letter of support. Selectman Robie
noted there has been a lot of talk over the pagblecof months about sustainable communities,
but was not sure if we need SNHPC to support tisslectman Robie thought as a Board they
should support anyone who is looking at sustainablamunities. Places to live, work, play,
and educate. Selectman Snow asked if he wasntawor of sustainable communities.
Selectman Robie replied they should support anyor@ur community that is interested in a
sustainable community not SNHPC. He felt that SSHFas using scare tactics. Selectman
Snow replied he might agree, but what if SNHPC &awhe opportunities available that would
support his concept to sustainable communitiese féit the Board should look at what their
offering.

Page8 of 9



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 07220

Solar lighting: Selectman Snow spoke with someone about outdglotiig that is 80% less
than what we are paying now. He asked if the Beardld be amendable to him speaking to this
individual. Selectman Robie thought they wouldé&y change the fixtures. Selectman Snow
noted the individual is from a private equity grouphairman Kelley told Selectman Snow to go
ahead and research it.

Town engineer: Selectman Soares asked what our agreement veithie8tis and do we have a
contract? Road Agent Lewis replied they are ountengineer and didn’t know if there was a
set contract. Selectman Duarte mentioned thatahel@vn with them recently, because their
rates were a little high. He noted they did lotvem. Selectman Snow thought there had to be
a vote of the Planning Board for them to become tuwn engineer. Selectman Soares
mentioned there is some level of unhappiness frambers of the Planning Board. She thought
they could look at some other engineering firmsle&man Duarte noted there were some times
they were over charging and he sat down with thedithe rates were drastically reduced. He is
perfectly content with them as this point. He hiakeard anything from Planning Board Chair
Mary Girard. Selectman Snow mentioned they haveedsome testing at the old recycling
center and are we (Selectmen) tied into using tagmhe town engineer. Selectman Robie noted
there may be a company out there that will do thisaper. The Planning Board may have to
look at this. There are plenty of engineers oatdththat are capable of doing the job. Selectman
Snow stated this is a decision the Planning Boasl to make. His question was does the
Planning Boards decision to use Stantec bind ws using the same engineer. Road Agent
Lewis thought there must be a contract somewh@&te advantage to Stantec is that they don’t
do any private work. When we first hired Stanteang ago their rates were middle of the road.
Selectman Soares got some test results from theeolatling center and some of the levels are
high. She would like to sit down with Renee tadfiout if the levels got higher. She didn’t want
to sit down with him and have it charged to us.e Sfanted to know what the set rate was.
Selectman Robie asked what was being tested. tBelecSoares replied the water in the wells
and in the pond. She thought it was the watehénpond and it is increasing. Selectman Robie
thought she should sit down and discuss this wighd®. Road Agent Lewis mentioned that an
advantage to Stantec is that they have a lot @lures available. Selectman Soares mentioned
the ash testing results will be in on August'28

Selectman Soares motioned to adjourn at 8:51 [setonded by Selectman Duarte. All were in
favor. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,
Andria Hansen, Recording Secretary

Paged of 9



